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City of Lewisville Planning Department
151 W. Church Street

Lewisville, TX 75057

972-219-5003

September 16, 2024

Re: Telecommunication Tower — Site Ref: E. Jones St
Mr. Beckham,

On behalf of Verizon Wireless, my company is submitting this application for a Special
Use Permit for a telecommunication tower and facility located at 1550 N. Stemmons
Fwy, Lewisville, TX 75057. The property owner is Cecile Dalton Family Funeral Home,
LTD.

Our scope of work includes the proposed development of an unmanned wireless facility
consisting of a 30'x40' fenced compound containing a 95' steel monopole tower with 10'
lightning rod (105' AGL), new equipment cabinets on 4'x14' pad, new generator on 4'x8'
pad, new perfect vision antenna mount with directional antennas and radio equipment,
and new GPS.

Please feel free to reach out to me at 501-722-3141 or dpettis@integrisite.net if you have
any questions or need more information.

Sincerely,

Daniel Pettis
Integrisite, Inc.

PO Box 13188, Ruston, LA 71273



